Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 1/22/2019 7:12:27 PM
To: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]; Justin Hall
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=570565b2a79%b4elaade08549cd69e3c0-Justin Hall]

CC: aherman@alhecon.com; Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]
Subject: RE: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

This table is being incorporated into our cumulative memo right now. We will send out shortly.

Lisa Trifilety

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Justin Hall
<jahall@esassoc.com>

Cc: aherman@alhecon.com; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

Hello Addie — Altached, please find the spreadshest that shows the status of the field checks for the additional related
projects that was shared with Netal (Fehr & Peers). About half {18 out 37) of the projects have already been completed
and are highlighted in vellow. Please let me know if you have any further gquestions.

Tharnks,

Peria Solis
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(ffice: {213} 315-2121 ext 104

From: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Justin Hall <jahall@esassoc.com>; Perla Solis
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: sherman@alhecon.com; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

Thanks, Lisa.

Addie Farrell




From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Justin Hall <jahall@esassoc.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: aherman@alhecon.com; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

We have completed the field check last week and there are a few more. We will send you the spreadsheet
shared with Netai and highlight the new projects.

Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

On Jan 22, 2019, at 9:04 AM, Justin Hall <jahall@esassoc.com> wrote:

Good morning Lisa,
Please see the attached map. Thank you.

Justin Hall
Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
213.542.6058 direct

From: Christina Erwin

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 6:35 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa(@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: aherman(@alhecon.com; Justin Hall <jahall@esassoc.com™>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

We’ll send the map this morning. Thanks.

Christina Erwin

ESA|916.231.1271
cerwin(@esassoc.com<mailto:cerwin(@esassoc.com™

On Jan 22, 2019, at 6:13 AM, Lisa Trifiletti
<lisa(@trifiletticonsulting. com<mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting. com>> wrote:
I am not sure if F&P also has a map of cumulative projects. I will ask for map.

As far as Metroplex, see these links
https://'www lawa.org/en/lawa-environment/noise-management/lawa-noise-management-lax/faa-southern-
califorma-metroplex-project

https://'www.culvercity. org/home/showdocument?id=2427

This should help to describe metroplex locally.



Lisa Trifilettt

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

(310) 738-2099<tel :(310)%20738-2099> cell

On Jan 22, 2019, at 12:26 AM, Amy Herman <gherman@alhecon.com<mailto.aherman@alhecon.com>>
wrote:

Hi Christina, I've scoured my e-mails and I haven’t found the map referenced below. If I missed it I apologize,
but if not, can you please send it?

Also, Lisa, I believe you were going to send me a link about the FAA Metroplexes. I found this, and wonder if
this 1s what you thought would be most helpful per our last discussion.
https://www faa gov/nextgen/snapshots/metroplexes/

https://'www faa. gov/nextgen/snapshots/metro<https://www .faa. cov/nextgen/snapshots/metroplexes/?locationid

Thank you, Amy

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin{@esassoc.com<mailto: CErwin(@esassoc.com>>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:17 PM

To: aherman(@alhecon.com<mailto:aherman(@alhecon.com>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting. com<mailto:lisa(@trifiletticonsulting. com>>
Subject: Re: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description

ESA is preparing a map and I can send it to you tomorrow.
Christina Erwin

ESA|916.231.1271
cerwin(@esassoc.com<mailto:cerwin(@esassoc.com™>

On Jan 10, 2019, at 4:10 PM, Amy Herman <gherman(@alhecon.com<mailto:aherman(@alhecon.com>> wrote:
Lisa, on the cumulative project list that Christina attached to the e-mail below, is there an accompanying map
showing the location of the cumulative projects? This was from your 9/18/18 memo titled “ Related Project List
Methodology for the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC).”

Thank you, Amy

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com<mailto: CErwin@esassoc.com>>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Amy L Herman (aherman(@alhecon.com<mailto:aherman(@alhecon.com>)
<aherman(@alhecon.com<mailto:aherman(@alhecon.com>>

Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com<mailto: BBoxer@esassoc.com>>; Fred Jackson
<fljackson(@cityofinglewood.org<mailto:fljackson(@cityofinglewood.org>>; Mindala Wilcox
<mwilcox(@cityofinglewood. org<mailto:mwilcox@citvofinglewood org>>; Christopher E. Jackson
<cejackson@cityofinglewood. org<mailto:cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>>; Royce Jones
<royce@kbblaw.com<mailto:royce@kbblaw.com>>; Lisa Trifiletti

<lisa@trifiletticonsulting. com<mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting com>>; Whit Manley
<WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com<mailto: WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>>; Tiffany Wright
<TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com<mailto: TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com>>

Subject: IBEC: Cumulative list and DRAFT project description




Amy,

Thanks for taking the time to talk with the team today about the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment
Center (IBEC) project. We’re looking forward to working with you. As discussed today, we prepared an
Administrative Draft Project Description that will be used in the environmental impact report (EIR). We just
sent it out to the City and Applicant teams for review, so please treat the information as preliminary and subject
to change. You can access it at these links (links expire in 10 days):

2.0 Project

Y;15402FE2s8vOU&strRecipient=cerwin(@esassoc.com> ,
DRAFT IBEC Project Description
Figures.zip<http://deliverit esassoc.com/download. aspx?strID=h63181gSW VHREOX 1m7f8& strFile=6y01xk652

I have attached the Cumulative Project list that we are using for the IBEC EIR. Additionally, Mindy is going to
send out the final Exclusive Negotiating Agreement for the project.

Please reach out if you have questions.
Thanks,
Christina

Christina Erwin

Environmental Planning Program Manager

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

2600 Capitol Ave, Suite 200

Sacramento, California 95816

916.231.1271 direct | 916.997.1865 cell | 916.564.4500 main
cerwin(@esassoc. com<mailto: cerwin@esassoc. com™ | Www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook<http://on.fb.me/1LeHvtB> | Twitter<http://bit.lv/1 TqUbar> |
LinkedIn<http://linkd in/IHPF3 1 N>

<Fig3 0 1 Cumulative Projects.pdf>



